
 

 
Birmingham Shopping District Agenda 
Thursday May 2, 2019 - 8 a.m. 
 
The Community House 
380 South Bates Street, Birmingham, MI  48009 
 
 
 

 
 

1. Call to order and Roll Call of Board 
2. Recognition of Visitors 
3. Approval of Minutes for April 4, 2019 
4. Board Member Comments 
5. Reports: 

a. Finance Report  
b. Executive Director Report – Tighe 
c. Committee Reports: 

i. Special Events – Astrein 
ii. Marketing & Advertising – Pohlod 
iii. Maintenance and Capital Improvements – Quintal 
iv. Business Development – Surnow 
v. Executive Board Report – Hockman 

d. Parking Report – March 
e. Chamber Report 
f. Community House Report 

6. Approval of Vouchers  
7. Unfinished Business 
8. New Business 

a.   Agreement with Wahl Tents for Winter Markt Tents 
b.   Agreements for Santa Claus Performances 2019 
c.   Top Hats and Tails Carriage Rides Agreement 

9. Information 
a. Announcements 
b. Letters, Board Attendance & Monthly Meeting Schedule 

10. Public Comments 
11. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                          Birmingham Shopping District Mission Statement 
We strive to provide leadership in marketing, advertising and promotion of the Birmingham Shopping District. 
 
We actively work to promote a district that is exciting, clean, safe and pedestrian-friendly and ensure that the 
district continues to serve as a center for business, service, social and community activities. 
 
Notice: Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective participation in this public meeting should contact 
the City Clerk’s Office at the number (248) 530-1880, or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing impaired) at least one day before 
the meeting to request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance.  
Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algún tipo de ayuda para la participación en esta sesión pública deben 
ponerse en contacto con la oficina del escribano de la ciudad en el número (248) 530-1800 o al (248) 644-5115 (para las 
personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la reunión para solicitar ayuda a la movilidad, visual, 
auditiva, o de otras asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 



 

4/26/2019            1 

City of Birmingham 
Birmingham Shopping District Proceeding 

Thursday, April 4, 2019 8:00 a.m. 
The Community House 
Birmingham, MI  48009  

 
Minutes of the meeting of the Birmingham Shopping District Board held Thursday, April 4, 2019, at 
8:04 a.m. in The Community House. 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL OF BOARD  
 

PRESENT: Astrein, Eid, Fehan, Kay, Pohlod, Quintal, Roberts, Solomon, Surnow, Valentine 
 
ABSENT: Hockman 

 
 ALSO PRESENT:  
 
 ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Brook 
 
 
2.  RECOGNITION OF VISITORS 
 Caroline Campbell 
 
3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
MOTION:  Motion by Quintal, seconded by Valentine to approve the minutes dated March 7, 
2019.  

 
   VOTE:  Yeas, 10   Nays, 0   Absent, 1 

 
 
4.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 
5.  REPORTS  
 

a. FINANCE REPORT –  TIGHE 
 
Tighe shared that 94% of the special assessment has been collected. This is a very good percentage. 
Treasury will send delinquent notices to those who have not yet paid since they were due on March 5th. 
 
We are 2/3 of the way through the fiscal year and revenue and expenses are both on track. The cash flow 
report shows some variances due to the fact that some of the assessments come in later. 
 
 

b. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT - TIGHE 
 
Tighe updated the board that she has received numerous applications for the special events assistant 
and will be holding interviews this week for the position. 
 

c. COMMITTEE REPORTS:  
 
SPECIAL EVENTS - ASTREIN    
 



 

4/26/2019            2 

Astrein reported that there may be some changes to the branding and format of Restaurant Week next year. 
 
He shared that Wells Fargo has increased their Winter Markt sponsorship from $5,000 in 2018 to $7,500 in 
2019. He also updated the group that WM plans for 2019 include having marshmallow roasting and an 
improved sound system. 
 
He mentioned that the public arts board is planning to hold an Art in the Alley event and there may be an 
opportunity to work with them. This is not related to the work being done on the alleys. 
 
The committee is also exploring the idea of having different fun activities happening each Thursday evening 
in the summer. 
 
MARKETING & ADVERTISING - POHLOD 
 
Pohlod updated everyone that the Birmingham Magazine that will be coming out in May is the last one under 
the current contract. 
 
She shared that the committee voted that they would like to produce one substantial magazine once a year 
rather than produce three small issues throughout the year. There is still the possibility that there would be 
supplements at other times during the year or even an insert into another time of the year. 
 
The committee will put together an RFP for one magazine per year. The marketing committee will share this 
information at the upcoming merchant meeting and solicit input from fellow merchants. Based on feedback 
from the merchants, the marketing committee will then make a formal recommendation to the board at the 
May meeting. 
 
Pohlod also reported that Paige Larson has started as the new social media consultant. She has put together 
a 90-day plan and is working to come up with a more cohesive vision of branding. There will be monthly 
meetings to talk about what is and what is not working. 
 
The committee will continue to look at different aspects of the marketing plan to make sure that all platforms 
share the same lifestyle feel. 
 
Pohlod also said that they may create subcommittees to allow for more focus and to get more accomplished. 
She also shared that they are working on building better photo libraries so they have what they want for 
future promotional pieces.  
 
MAINTENANCE/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - QUINTAL 
 
Quintal explained that the committee continues to look at ways to save money. An example of this is by 
finding a new vendor to hang the lights over Merrill Street that will save approximately $4,000 a year. 
 
Cost analysis was conducted on whether to have DPS water the downtown flowers or contract a third 
party. The decision was made to continue to have DPS handle watering as the price was essentially the 
same and DPS is familiar with our watering strategy already.  
 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT - SURNOW 
 
Surnow reported that the new consultant, Cindy Ciura, has her own list of prospects, some of which coincide 
with the Buxton list. He shared that the contract has been signed. They had been waiting for a memo of 
understanding from Oakland County. Although the county said it was not a problem, they did not give her a 
memo. Instead, she submitted a copy of her contract which shows that she is free to work with other groups. 
 



 

4/26/2019            3 

Tighe added that Ciura has a non-disclosure agreement that continues even if her contract with the BSD 
ends. 
 
Surnow shared that MooseJaw will be opening soon on Maple and that there will be a broker roundtable 
meeting at Startup Nation on May 8th which is a week before ICSC.  
 
Quintal stated that he thinks the broker meeting will be a good opportunity to introduce Ciura to the broker 
community. 
 
The committee is looking into Uber and/or Lyft promotions for people coming into Birmingham. Valentine 
shared that these programs are more common on the west coast and there are models of how to do them 
that we might be able to copy. 
 
Fehan suggested talking to Hazel, Ravines and Downtown to see if they feel that their reimbursement 
program is driving business. Valentine said that it is an ongoing evolution. We need to try different things to 
see what is successful. Tighe shared that she thinks it would be good for public relations. 
 
There will be a merchant meeting on Wednesday, April 17th at 8:30 a.m. at Willow and Fernn. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE BOARD REPORT  
 
No report given 
 
 

d. PARKING REPORT - VALENTINE 
 
Valentine gave an update that Lot 6 will expansions will be taking place late April – early May. Approximately 
30 parking spaces will be added as well as an enhanced river access feature and more lighting, 
 
Bids on an RFP for a parking system operator have been received. A recommendation will be made to 
commission soon. 
 
Plans are moving forward for the new structure and mixed use development. The lot now has 750 spaces. 
The new plans have 1300 spaces. It will go before commission later this month. 
 
Fehan asked if the sensors on the new parking meters are operational. Valentine answered that yes, they are 
and they are working with a vendor to analyze the data that is being collected. 
 
Pohlod shared that she often hears from customers that ParkMobile is not working. Valentine said that he has 
not heard that, but he can look into it. 
 
 

e. CHAMBER REPORT 
 
No report given. 
 

f. COMMUNITY HOUSE REPORT 
 
There was no report from The Community House. 
 
 
6.  APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 

 



 

4/26/2019            4 

MOTION:  Motion by Fehan, seconded by Pohlod to approve the vouchers, as submitted, dated April 
4, 2019.  
 
VOTE:   Yeas, 10   Nays, 0   Absent, 1 
 
 

7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
   
 
8.  NEW BUSINESS  
 

 
9.   INFORMATION 
       a.  Retail Activity 
       b.  Announcements  
       c.  Letters, Board Attendance & Monthly Meeting Schedule 
               
10.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

. 
 
11.  ADJOURNMENT – 8:53 A.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jaimi Brook (back-up notes on file) 
 















 

 
Special Events Committee 
April 11, 2019 
 
Members: Astrein (Chair), Fehan, Kay, Pohlod and Solomon 
 
Staff: Tighe, Brook 
 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

           PRESENT: Astrein, Kay, Pohlod  
           ABSENT: Fehan, Solomon 
           ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Brook 
 
 

2. Winter Markt Tent Supplier RFP Review 
a. Two companies submitted proposals to supply tents for the Winter Markt – Hotz, the 

company that has been the provider for many years, and Wahl Tents. 
b. The committee reviewed both proposals and checked references for Wahl Tents (they 

supply tents for all of Wayne State University’s events). 
c. Due to issues we have had in the past with customer service and quality/cleanliness of 

tents, all three committee members present voted to select Wahl Tents and offer them a 
5-year contract. 

 
3. Summer Thursdays 

a. The committee is targeting 7 Thursdays beginning June 20th to schedule different 
activities taking place in downtown. Proposed activities include Village Players 
performing, a barber shop quartet, a student band, mime, and/or chalk artists. 

 
4. Day on the Town 

a. The committee would like to bring Kids Zone back to Day on the Town – possibly 
something of a larger scale like a bounce house or rock-climbing wall. 

b. The group discussed having Corvettes on display again during the 2020 Day on the 
Town event and, if space permits during construction, decided they would like to invite 
the car club back to the event. 
 

 
Upcoming Events 
May 5 – October 27 – Birmingham Farmers Market 17th Season 
June 14, July 12, August 23 – Movie Nights 
July 27 – Day on the Town 
August 17 – Birmingham Cruise Event 
 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING: Friday, June 7, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 
 
2018-19 Budget:  $200,000 
Remaining balance after April vouchers:  $60,351 



   

 
Marketing & Advertising Committee Meeting  
No meeting was held in April. 
 
Members:  Pohlod (Chair), Benkert, Champagne, Eid, Kay, 
Lundberg 
 
Staff:  Tighe, Gamboa 
 

 
 

1. Birmingham Magazine 
The Spring/Summer edition of the Birmingham Magazine was distributed in late-April. This 
edition focuses on fitness, salons, gift items (Mother’s Day, Father’s Day and Graduation 
parties), men’s clothing and more. 
 
BSD staff members are creating a Request for Proposal for publishing one high quality 
Birmingham Magazine to cover the fall/holiday timeframe. Bids are due mid-May. 
 

2. Social Media 
The new BSD Social Media Consultant, Paige Leventis, is now posting on the BSD’s 
Facebook, Instagram and Twitter accounts. A social media update will be presented to the 
BSD Board at the June meeting.   
 

3. Advertising 
Current advertisements and signage promote spring shopping in downtown Birmingham, BSD 
gift certificates and the Birmingham Farmers Market. BSD staff members are working on 
placements for ads to promote summer shopping and Birmingham Movie Nights.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING: Thursday, May 16, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 
 
2018-19 Budget:  $150,000 
Remaining balance after April vouchers:  $17,483 
 
Magazine 2018-19 Budget:  $85,000 
Remaining balance after April vouchers:  $32,802 



 
Maintenance/Capital Improvement Committee  
No meeting held in April 
 
Members: Quintal (Chair), Fehan, Pohlod, Roberts, Ceresnie 
 
Staff:  Tighe, Jurek, Laird, Wood 
 

 

1. Flowers and planters: 
a. Flowers and plants are scheduled for planting before Memorial Day. 

 
2. Holiday decorating:  

a. The committee will be looking at next year’s budget to determine what kind of 
additional or different holiday lighting the BSD can do in 2019/2020. 
 

3. Valet: 
a. BSD considering offereing valet parking on North Old Woodward to support Parking 

Lot 6 construction and assist merchants during busy Mother’s Day and spring season. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING:  Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 8:00 a.m. in City Hall  
 
2018-19 Budget:  $70,000  
Remaining balance after April vouchers:  $6,431 
 
Snow removal 2018-19 Budget:  $59,000  
Remaining balance after April vouchers:  $42.99 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Retention and growth 
a. Merchant meeting held Wednesday, April 17, 2019 at Willow and Fernn. Covered 

topics such as Parking Lot 6 construction, Old Woodward and Bates parking structure 
update, summer events info, and more. 

b. Committee is promoting the sales of Birmingham Gift Certificates for Mother’s Day, 
Father’s Day, and graduate gifts. 
 

2. Tenant recruitment process 
a. One of the national retailers the BSD has been “courting” the past twelve months 

has signed the lease for the old Art Loft space on West Maple! This was one of 
the top twenty targeted retailers identified by Buxton. 

b. Retail recruiter and BSD have further developed their strategic target list of retailers. 
c. Committee working on updated marketing material for ICSC. 
d. Recruiter and Tighe are in the process of setting up meetings for ICSC. 
e. Committee hosting a Broker/Property owner round table May 8, 2019 at 3:00 PM at 

Startup Nation. 
f. Committee reviewed pipeline report.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING: Thursday, May 30, 2019 at 8:30 AM 

2018-19 Budget:  $100,000  
Remaining after April vouchers:  $64,759 

       

Business Development Committee Meeting 
No meeting held in April 

Members: Surnow (Chair), Hockman, Quintal, McKenzie 

Staff: Tighe 





























Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board 
Voucher List For: 05/02/2019 

Early Rele Vendor Description Account Amount 

 

ART/DESIGN GROUP LTD ARTWORK FOR BFM, MN, CRUISE 
AND GENERAL 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 1,438.75 

 
BEIER HOWLETT P.C. ATTORNEY FEES OTHER LEGAL 609.96 

C & G PUBLISHING INC. FARMERS MARKET ADVERTISING MARKETING & ADVERTISING 2,767.86 
 

CC CONSULTING LLC MAY MONTHLY RETAINER TENANT RECRUITMENT 2,083.33 
 

COSTAR REALTY 
INFORMATION, INC 

DENNIS FARAC 

ON LINE RETAIL SERVICE 

PERFORMANCE AT BFM 6/2 

TENANT RECRUITMENT 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

680.00 
 

125.00 

DETROIT METRO ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 6/1/19- MEMBERSHIP & DUES 375.00 
CONVENTION & VISITORS 5/31/20 

DOWNTOWN PUBLICATIONS GENERAL AND BFM ADVERTISING 
INC 

 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

 

656.00 

 

EDIBLE WOW  FARMERS MARKET ADVERTISING MARKETING & ADVERTISING 864.00 

EVEREVE  GIFT CERTIFICATES GIFT CERTIFICATES 100.00 

GIA WARNER  PERFORMANCE AT BFM 6/9 SPECIAL EVENTS 180.00 

GRAPHICS EAST, INC BSD VISITOR GUIDES  MARKETING & ADVERTISING 1,945.00 

ISABEL WALLACE  PERFORMANCE AT BFM 5/5 SPECIAL EVENTS 125.00 
 

JIM GILFIX REFUND FOR 2018 BFM DUE TO 
HEALTH ISSUES 

SPECIAL EVENTS 120.00 

 
KEATON PUBLICATIONS BIRMINGHAM BLOOMFIELD MARKETING & ADVERTISING 1,000.00 
GROUP LLC 

LARRY ARBOUR 

LIFESTYLE AD 

PERFORMANCE AT BFM 5/19 

 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

 

175.00 
 

LOGICAL SOLUTIONS 
ENTERPRISE INC 

MOMMY NETWORK OF 
MICHIGAN 

OFFICE DEPOT INC 

FARMERS MARKET CARDS 

FARMERS MARKET ADV 

MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 

399.00 
 

2,000.00 
 

27.32 

PACKAGING SERVICES 
CORP 

PAIGE LEVENTIS 

DELIVERY OF BSD BAGS 
 

SOCIAL MEDIA SERVICES FOR 
MAY PAY 2 OF 2 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

20.00 
 

2,083.00 

 

ROBERT MONTELEONE PERFORMANCE AT BFM 5/26 SPECIAL EVENTS 150.00 

ROBERT NORUM PERFORMANCE AT BFM 5/12 SPECIAL EVENTS 150.00 
 

SARALEE GORDON CRUISE EVENT LOGO   MARKETING & ADVERTISING 800.00 

SHARON THE FUN BALLOONS FOR OPENING 
BFM 

DAY AT SPECIAL EVENTS 270.00 

UTEC COPIER CONTRACT 3/26 - 6/25 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 193.08 



Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board 
Voucher List For: 05/02/2019 

Early Rele Vendor Description Account Amount 

 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

WDIV/TV4 

INGRID AND JAIMI CELL 
PHONES 

GENERAL ADVERTISING 

TELEPHONE 
 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

101.46 
 

1,000.00 

WORRY FREE INC 
 

* INGRID TIGHE 
 

* WDIV/TV4 
* WJBK 

 
* INGRID TIGHE 

2ND 1/2 OF HANGING BASKETS 
 

POSTCARDS FOR BROKER ROUND 
TABLE 

HOLIDAY EVENTS 

GENERAL & WINTER MARKT 
ADVERTISING 

TREATS FOR MERCHANT MEETING 

MAINTENANCE SHOPPING 
DIST 

TENANT RECRUITMENT 
 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

 
TENANT RECRUITMENT 

6,962.50 
 

154.06 
 

2,250.00 

1,686.94 
 

115.05 
 
 

 

Total: $ 31,607.31 
 

 

 
 

Journal Entries 
            Great American Business Products – Paw Pal bags                                                                     $               184.52 
            Great American Business Products – Paw Pal bags                                                                                      184.52 
                                                                                                                                                                      _______________ 
               Total Journal Entries                                                                                                                    $               369.04 
                                                                                                                                                                      _______________ 
               TOTAL VOUCHERS AND JOURNAL ENTRIES                                                                              $          31,976.35 
                                                                                                                                                                      ============ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Items marked with an asterisk were submitted in advance and prior to board approval 
 
 
                                                              Board Chair _______________ 

 

Date  ______________ 



1 
 
 

  MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
DATE:  May 2, 2019 
 
TO:   Birmingham Shopping District Board 
 
FROM:  Ingrid Tighe, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: 8A Agreement with Wahl Tents for Winter Markt Tents  
 
 
Attached for your review and approval is the proposed agreement with Wahl Tents for 
Winter Markt Tents for the 2019 Winter Markt. The Special Events Committee evaluated 
2 vendors and unanimously selected Wahl Tents for the job.  
 
Suggested Action: 
 
To approve the agreement with Wahl Tents for Winter Markt Tents  
for the 2019 Winter Markt, conditional upon receipt of signatures and insurance 
from contractor. 





















1 
 
 

  MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
DATE:  May 2, 2019 
 
TO:   Birmingham Shopping District Board 
 
FROM:  Ingrid Tighe, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: 8B Agreements for Santa Claus Performances 2019 
 
 
Attached for your review and approval are the Santa Claus agreements with Randyl Lee 
and Daniel Suttkus to perform as Santa Claus during the 2019 holiday season at the 
Shain Park Santa House. These performers will work various shifts as Santa Claus 
throughout the season. The term of these agreements are for the 2019 holiday season 
which starts November 30, 2019 and concludes December 24, 2019.  
 
Suggested Action: 
 
To approve the Santa Claus agreements with Randyl Lee and Daniel Suttkus for 
Santa Claus performances during the 2019 holiday season, conditional upon 
receipt of signatures and insurance from respective performers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











































1 
 
 

  MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
DATE:  May 2, 2019 
 
TO:   Birmingham Shopping District Board 
 
FROM:  Ingrid Tighe, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: 8C Top Hats and Tails Carriage Rides Agreement 
 
 
Attached for your review and approval is the proposed agreement with Top Hats and Tails 
Carriage Company for horse carriage rides for the 2019 holiday season.  Top Hats and 
Tails has been a long-time provider of this service for the BSD.   
 
The term of this agreement is for the 2019 holiday season starting November 30, 2019 
and concluding December 24, 2019.  
 
 
Suggested Action: 
 
To approve the agreement with Top Hats and Tails Carriage Company for horse 
carriage service for the 2019 holiday season, conditional upon receipt of signatures 
and insurance from contractor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















Name of Board: Year: 2019
Members Required for Quorum: 7

MEMBER NAME JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC
SPEC 
MTG

SPEC 
MTG

Total 
Mtgs. 
Att.

Total 
Absent

Percent 
Attended 
Available

REGULAR MEMBERS
Richard Astrein P P P P 4 0 100%
Samy Eid P P A P 3 1 75%
Doug Fehan A A P P 2 2 50%
Geoffrey Hockman P A P A 2 2 50%
Zachary Kay P P P P 4 0 100%
Amy Pohlod P A P P 3 1 75%
Steve Quintal P P P P 4 0 100%
Bill Roberts P P P P 4 0 100%
Judy Solomon P P P P 4 0 100%
Sam Surnow A P P P 3 1 75%
Joe Valentine P P P P 4 0 100%

0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Present or Available 9 8 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

KEY: A = Member absent
P = Member present or available

CP = Member available, but meeting canceled  for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time

NM = No meeting scheduled that month
CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

Department Head Signature

CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Birmingham Shopping District



 
 
 
 

Birmingham Shopping 
District 151 Martin Street 
Birmingham, MI  48009 
248-530-1200 

 
 
 
 

 
BSD COMMITTEES 

MONTHLY MEETING SCHEDULE 
MAY 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
BSD BOARD THURS 5/2 @ 8:00 AM – COMMUNITY HOUSE  
 
MAINTENANCE/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TUESDAY 5/14 @ 8:00 PM – CITY HALL 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS CANCELED 
 
MARKETING/ADVERTISING THURSDAY 5/16 @ 8:30 AM – CITY HALL 
 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT THURSDAY 5/30 @ 8:00 AM – CITY HALL 
 
EXECUTIVE WEDNESDAY 5/1 @8:00 AM – CITY HALL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTE:  City Hall meeting location is second floor conference room 202-203. 
 

Notice: Individuals requiring accommodations, such as interpreter services, for effective participation in this meeting 
should contact the City Clerk's Office at (248) 530-1880 at least one day in advance of the public meeting. 

 
Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretación, la participación efectiva en esta reunión 
deben ponerse en contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal al (248) 530-1880 por lo menos el día antes de la 
reunión pública. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 


	Birmingham Shopping District Agenda
	Thursday May 2, 2019 - 8 a.m.
	The Community House380 South Bates Street, Birmingham, MI  48009

	Voucher list AND JOURNAL ENTRIESdocx.pdf
	1,438.75
	609.96
	2,767.86
	2,083.33
	680.00
	375.00
	656.00
	120.00
	399.00
	20.00
	193.08
	101.46
	6,962.50
	Board Chair _______________

	MAY attendance report.pdf
	Sheet1




